
Blue Sheet No. 

Present National Parks and Recreation Month Resolution. 

2. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: 

3. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION: 

1. DEPARTMENTAL CATEGORY: #3 5. MEETING DATE: 

6. AGENDA: 

CONSENT 
__ ADMINISTRATIVE 

APPEALS 

__ PUBLIC 
X WALK-ON 

3. BACKGROUND: 

I- 
06-28-2005 

7. REQUIREMENT/PURPOSE 8. REQUEST INITIATED: 
(SPECIFV 

STATUTE COMMISSIONER Commissioner Albia 
ORDINANCE DEPARTMENT County Commissior 
ADMIN. DIVISION 
CODE 
OTHER 

10. REVIEW FOR SCHEDULING 

1epartment Purchasing Human County County 

Director or Contracts Resources Other Attorney Budget Services Manager/P. 
Director 

Analyst Risk Grants Mgr. 
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
.l. COMMISSION ACTION 

-Approved 
Deferred 
-Denied 
-Other 
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Patricia Geren - Blue Sheet 20050934 

From: John Yarbrough 
To: Geren, Patricia 
Date: 6/21/05 4:18 PM 
Subject: Blue Sheet 20050934 
cc: Fowler, Faye 

The above blue sheet requesting approval for waiver of fees for regional parks and boat 
ramps, as well as, free admission to county pools, will be a walk-on for the June 28th BOCC 
meeting. This is necessary because the waiver of fees is for National Parks and Recreation 
Month which is July, and June 28 is the last Board meeting before July. 

Any questions, please give me a call. Thank you, 
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LEE COUNTY 
SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 

The Board ofco~ com#ldssioners 
RESOLUTION 

Whereas: The National Recreation & Parks Association has declared July as 
National Parks & Recreation Mouth; and 

Whereas: Lee County Parks and Recreation touches the lives of individuals, families, 
groups, and the entire community positively impacting upon the social, 
economic, and environmental quality of our County; and 

Whereas: Parks, greenways, and open space provide a welcome respite from our fast 
paced, high tech lifestyles while protecting and preserving our natural 
environment; and 

Whereas: Parks, playgrounds, nature trails, open spaces, community and cultural 
centers, and historic sites make a community attractive and desirable 
places to live, work, play and visit; and 

Whereas: Lee County Parks and Recreation activities, and leisure experiences 
provide opportunities for young people to live, grow, and develop into 
contributing members of society; and 

Whereas: Park and recreation agencies provide outlets for physical activities, 
socialization, and stress reducing experiences. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of 
Lee County, Florida does hereby proclaim July 2005 as 

PARKS & RECREATION MONTH 

in Lee County and urge all citizens to visit the parks, especially on the 
weekend of July 30 and 31, when all parking fees will be waived at Lee 
County Regional Parks and boat ramps. There will also be free admission 
at the county pools. 

Duly Executed this 28* day of June 2005. 

Chairman 


